Agenda Item #:

Staff Report

City of Manhattan Beach

TO: Honorable Mayor Ward and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Richard Thompson, Interim City Manager

FROM: Liza Tamura, City Clerk
Terri Aliabadi, Deputy City Clerk

DATE: June 1, 2010

SUBJECT: Consideration of Ratifying the Appointment of a Mira Costa High School Student
to the Parks & Recreation Commission Seat No. 7

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff is recommending that the City Council appoint Levi Schoenfeld to Seat No. 7 on the Parks &
Recreations Commission for a term of one year.

FISCAL IMPLICATION:
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action

DISCUSSION:

The Parks and Recreation Commission consists of seven (7) members and has responsibility for
the play and recreational needs of all residents. Specifically, the Commission consists of four (4)
Citizen-at-Large members, one (1) Older Adult representative, one (1) nominated by the
Manhattan Beach Unified School Board and one (1) Mira Costa High School (MCHS) student.

The MCHS student (Seat No. 7) on the Parks and Recreation Commission is nominated by
MCHS. The student representative serves a one-year term, therefore, the current MCHS
representative, Jennifer Rosenthal, is not eligible for reappointment. The City Clerk’s Office has
received notification that MCHS has nominated Levi Schoenfeld to fill Seat No. 7.

Staff is recommending that the City Council appoint Levi Schoenfeld to Seat No. 7 for a one-year
term.

CcC: Richard Gill, Parks and Recreation Commission Liaison



